INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

Date:
rFrom;

Dept:

Tel No;

To: Hamilton Ovsn  TAL { OVt

Subject; nerth & Soutn Browara RRFs

Buck,

Scott Sheplak forwarded ihis message to e because | am writing the Titke V Air
Operation Permits for the North & South Broward RKFs. The 1996 Titde V perniit
applications list 68.5 MW for the generator nameplate rating for each tacility.

i reviewed the PSD files tor these facihtics and discovered a Final Order of
Certification for South Broward dated 06/09/86 that deseribed a facility
consisting of threc 75¢ TP incinerators capable of disposing of 2230 TTD
wasle and generating 68.3 MW of etectrival power. | also found a Public Netice
of 2 certification hearing for South Broward dated 09/30/83 thot described

68.5 MW facilitv. Tam unable to locute a modification ur other decument
requiring 55.3 MW for this factiiy.

Wendy Alexander

Teresa

We have a problem with Wheelabrator's numbers for that part of the Grder. The
Siting Board certified the facility as 335 MW and 2200 TPD. They builta
facility with a 68.5 MW generator canable of buming 2240 TP, They may be in
violaticn of the certification.
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